
199684

@gmail.com'[ gmail.com]
BEET @asmusa.org [EE @asmusa.org];IIIEEENNEEE @ rivm nl];

5.1.2e @rivm.nl]
From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Thur 4/23/2020 7:46:56 AM

Subject: RE: JCM00779-20 Coronavirus Content [Consent to Share]
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Dear 5.1.2e

1. Do we have your permission to share your submitted manuscript confidentially with the World Health

Organization?

Yes, no problem. A preliminary report on largely the same content has already been shared with WHO and ECDC.

2. ASM is a signatory to the Wellcome statement on early sharing of COVID-19 research. Therefore, we strongly
suggest you consider submitting your manuscript to a preprint server. If you choose to do so, please contact the

journal office and provide the DOI

We have checked the option during submission to share with BioRxiv. I got the message that it has been delivered

there.

Best regards,

Department Emerging and Endemic Viruses

Division Virology
Centre for Infectious Disease Research, Diagnostics and /aboratory Surveillance (IDS) / PERENational Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)
PO Box 1

3720 BA Bilthoven

The Netherlands

Shipping address:

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9

3721 MA Bilthoven

The Netherlands

Tel. : .. 31 (0)300ERES
E-mail : ERC .nl

Together with ErasmusMC, Rotterdam, being the National Influenza Centre (NIC) in the Netherlands

Wednesdays working at the ErasmusMC location of the NIC

Want to know more about surveillance of influenza in the Netherlands? Click here.
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